TO: Parents of Children Receiving Confirmation
FROM: Madeline Fitzgerald and Carl Jankowski
RE: Confirmation Robes and Fee

Date: January 2020

Next week, the confirmation children will be measured for their confirmation robes. If
you don’t need to order a new one, we need you to check the box below. This form
needs to be returned to school by Tuesday, January 16, 2018. If I don’t have this form
indicating that you DO NOT need a robe, your child will be measured and charged for
the robe.

Confirmation is Thursday, March 19" at 4:00 PM. As you already know, there is a
practice on Sunday, March 15, 2020 for Sponsors and children from 1:00 to 2:00.
This will be one hour and it is mandatory. If the Sponsor is unable to attend,
someone needs to represent them at the practice.

The fee for Confirmation is $65.00; (if you already have a robe, please deduct $20.00
from the fee.) Msgr. Nicolo suggested that the fee include the printing of the programs;
the extra musicians; the Confirmation robe, lunch for the retreat, and flowers for the
ceremony which will be placed for the intention of the Confirmation class. May we ask
that this fee be paid by February 28, 2020. Checks may be made payable to St. Helena
School.

I would ask that you remember these children in prayer as they prepare to make this
commitment of faith. May God's choicest blessing be with you and your families at this
time!

Please return to school no later than Tuesday, January 16, 2018.
| do need to purchase a Confirmation robe for my child.

If your child attends a Private, Catholic Elementary School, and you need to
order a robe, please indicate your child’s height:

| have a Confirmation robe for my child and do not need to order a robe.

Name of Child to be Confirmed:

Parent Signature:

Parent Name (PRINTED):




